
 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

customer.service@westlothian.gov.u k 
16 February 2018 15:37 

 
Re: On behalf of Dow Investments plcinformation Request 

Data Label: OFFICIAL 

Dear  

Information Request 

Our Reference: 101005848723 

Thank you for your recent request for information which has been logged and transferred to the appropriate 
Service Information Liaison Officer (ILO) who will provide a response, in most cases, within 20 working 
days. 

Should the ILO require further information to process your request then they will contact you directly. If 
you require any further assistance then please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Kind Regards 

Customer Service 

Tel: 
Email: customer. service@westlothian.gov. uk 
Web: www.westlothian.gov.uk 

Find us on: 

11CJ 
Y our personal information will be held and used in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998. The 
Council will not disclose your information to a third party or organisation but where appropriate will use 
your personal details to process this and any future enquiries that you may contact us about. 

----- Original Message ----- 

From:  
Sent: 2018-02-16 14:20:42.0 
To: customer. service@westlothian.gov. uk 
Subject: On behalf of Dow Investments ple 

Dear Sir/Madam 
1 



Please see attached letter which is also being issued by post. 

Yours faithfully 

2 



This message, together with any attachments, is sent subject to the 
following statements: 

l. It is sent in confidence for the addressee only. It may 
contain legally privileged information. The contents are 
not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. 
Unauthorised recipients are requested to preserve this 
confidentiality and to advise the sender immediately. 

2. It does not constitute a representation which is legally 
binding on the Council or which is capable of constituting 
a contract and may not be founded upon in any proceedings 
following hereon unless specifically indicated otherwise. 

http://www.westlothian.gov.uk 
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